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From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/5 Date: 14/10/2020 17:38:57

Subject: Form 604 - Change in substantial halding form

Message!  Plase find attached a form 604 — change in substantial holding form.

Best regards,
Mary

lﬁ Marathon

Emblem Mary Davidge
7623C : ~

rpedovi varathoreo uk

Registerad Office: Orion House, 5 Upper 5t. Martin's Lane, London, W{3H 9EA
Registered in England No OC305964
VAT number 840164747
Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA") and entered in FCA's register with the number 229782:
see wwywwe fon are pldradictar],
Registered in the United States with Securities and Exchange Commission.

Tel. +44{0) 207 497 2211 Fax. +44 {0) 207 499 2399 Web. www.marathon.co.uk
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2001
Section 671B

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme Asaleo Care Limited

ACN/ARSN ACN 154 461 300

1. Details of substantial holder(1)

Narme Marathon Asset Management LLP

ACN/ARSN {if applicable)

There was a change in the interests of the

substantial holder on 13 1Q 20
The previous notice was given to the company on 24! 10 19
The previous notice was dated 24/ 10 19

2. Previous and present voting power

The total number of votes attached fo all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an associate (2)had a relevant interest (3)
in when last required, and when now required, to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme, are as follows:

Class of securities {4) Previcus notice Present notice
Person's voles Voting power (5) Person's votes Voting power {5)
Ordinary shares 43,311,703 7.97% 38,009,142 6.99%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant intsrest of the substantial holder or an associate in voting securities of the company or scheme, since the
substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose Nature of Consideration Class and Person's votes
change relevant inferest change {6) given in relation number of affected
changed to change {7) securities
affecled

13/10/20 Marathon Asset Sales between Cash between 5,302,561 | 5,302,561
Management LLP 24/10/19 & 13/10/20 0.9394 &1.10 (AUD) ordinary shares

4, Present relevant interests

Particulars of each ralevant inferest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the changs ars as follows:

Holder of Registered Perscn entit/ed Nature of Class and Person's votes
relevant holder of to be registered relevant number of
intarest securiliss as holder (8) interest () securities

See annexure A
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5. Changes in association

The persons who have become associates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their association (3)with, the substantial holder in relation to voting
interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Name and ACN/JARSN {if applicable) Nature of association

6. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name Address
Marathon Asset Management LLP Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, London, WC2H 9EA, UK

|
Signature
oint name ~ Mary Davidge apacily  Compliance Officer
sign here -«:4%‘4#_& __ date 14 110 ! 2020
DIRECTIONS
1) If there are a number of substantial holders with similar or related relevant interests {eg. a corporation and its related corporations, or the manager and trustee of an

gquity trust), the names could be included in an annexure to the form. If the relevant interests of a group of persons are essentially similar, they may be refsrmed to
througheut the form as a specifically named group if the membership of each group, with the names and addresses of members is clearly set out in paragraph 6 of the

form.
{2) See the definition of "associate" in section § of the Corporations Act 2001.
3 See the definition of "relevant interest" in sections 508 and 671B{7) of the Corporations Act 2001.
“) The voting shares of a tompany constitute one c¢lass unless divided into separate ¢lasses.

) The person's votes divided by the total votes in the body corporate or scheme multiplied by 100.

) Include details of:

{a) any relevant agreement or other circumstances hecause of which the change in relevant interest occurred. If subsection 671B{4) applies, a copy of any
document setting out the terms of any relevant agreement, and a statement by the person giving full and accurate details of any contract, scheme or
arrangement, must accompany this form, together with a written statement certifying this contract, scheme or arrangement; and

{b) any qualification of the pow er of a person to exercise, control the exercise of, or influence the exercise of, the voting pow ers or disposal of the securities to
w hich the relevant interest relates (indicating clearly the particular securilies to which the qualification applies).

See the definition of "relevant agreement” in section § of the Corporations Act 2001.

] Details of the consideration must include any and all benefits, money and other, that any person from whom a relevant interest was acquired has, or may, becom’e
entitled to receive in relation lo that acquisition. Details must be included sven if the benefit is conditional on the happening or not of a contingency. Details must be
included of any benefit paid on behalf of the substantial holder or its associate in relation to the acquisitions, even if they are not paid directly to the person from whom
the relevant interest was acquired.

@) If the substantial holder is unable to determine the identity of the person {gg. if the relevant interest arises because of an optionjwrite "unknown".

@) Give details, if appropriate, of the present association and any change in that association since the last substantial holding notice.
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Annexure A Details of Present Registered Holders in Asaleo Care Limited

ACN: 154 461 300

Bank of New York Mellon 7,374,201
Brown Brothers Harriman 1,645,517
JP Morgan Chase 1,085,875
Northern Trust 14,949,154
State Street Bank & Trust Company, Boston 12,954,395
Total 38,009,142
Signature:

Name: Mary Davidge, Compliance Officer
Date: 14th October 2020

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
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